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Ref Question Final Response of question 

1 Can you issue any TP2 management information before the opportunity goes 
live for this framework? 

This information is available, please refer to the website for up to 
date information. 

2 Will spend data for TP&S3 be available to Suppliers throughout the lifetime of 
the agreement, if so quarterly/monthly? 

High-level information is generally shared at QBR's, and we 
anticipate that the information will be available online in the future. 

3 What are the certification/accreditation requirements to be invited to tender? This information is part of the overall tender documentation and will 
be available in due course.  

4 What are the financial score thresholds per lot? This information is part of the overall tender documentation and will 
be available in due course.  

5 MOD are no longer doing List X approvals, I’m a Supplier wanting to be on 
the new Lot 4 but how will this work? 

This information is part of the overall tender documentation and will 
be available in due course.  

6 Is the Levy remaining the same? Yes, the levy is 1%. 

7 Will MISO returns be in a similar format? At this point in time the MISO form does not have any material 
changes. A copy of the form will be available with the Tender 
documentation. 

8 You mentioned the quality bar is going to be raised to get onto the framework 
but then allowing 100% price call off competitions, why? 

The tender process essentially pre-qualifies supplier quality and as 
such; customers will have the ability to call off on price should they 
choose to so. 



9 What is the format/shape of the price evaluation to get onto the framework? This information is part of the overall tender documentation and will 
be available in due course.  

10 How long will the framework pricing I submit need to be valid for? This information is part of the overall tender documentation and will 
be available in due course.  

11 Can you talk us through the simplified award process? Further detail will be provided as part of the on-boarding process. 
Essentially, the simplified award process allows additional flexibility 
to customers to have the ability to award solely based on price if 
they so choose.  

It is important to note that the simplified award is in place for more 
efficient supplier award in lieu of direct award, which is not part of 
this framework. 

12 When will a Customer decide to use TP&S3 or TS2? Product needs that require a related service will use this framework. 
In the case of standalone and complex services, use of the Services 
2 Framework will apply.  

For the avoidance of doubt, buying guides explaining routes to 
market will be available for customers and suppliers. 

13 How many Suppliers will there be per lot?  As part of the bid evaluation process, quality will be assessed and 
as such the number of suppliers may naturally decrease.  

It is important to note that Lot 1 will have a maximum of 15 
suppliers. 

14 You mention margin caps will be removed, will there be any other 
restrictions? 

Margin caps are removed, and this framework will incorporate the 
PSC open book standards. It is important to note that suppliers must 
be competitive at all times.  

15 How will the current Lot 4 catalogue work? Will this still be included in TP&S3 
or part of the separate procurement? 

Further information will be available on during the on boarding 
process.  



16 If it’s a self levelling framework what's the point of having a price evaluation at 
framework level? 

All contracts let by public sector organisations must include price 
within their evaluation. In this case evaluation will encompass 
commercial, pricing and technical.  

17 What are the restrictions to get on Lot 4? Is this Lot for the MOD only, Is it for 
only secret and above work? 

Lot 4 is not exclusively for MoD only but it has been designed in 
close collaboration with MoD.  

18 Why would a price only competition be run when you are trying to drive 
quality through the framework? Low priced good is driving further away from 
quality and the services we can offer 

As part of the bid process, suppliers will be pre-qualified in terms of 
quality. Customers will then have the choice to award solely on 
price, and can award based on additional criteria if they so choose.  

19 Do Customers have to advertise to all Suppliers in the lot? Yes - This is a framework obligation and further guidance will be 
provided once the agreement goes live.  

20 What is the threshold for goods on the Lot 4 catalogue  This information will be set by the customer and made available 
during the on boarding process.  

21 Will CCS prevent low value requirements going out for further competition 
and make the Customer use catalogue or low value quote process? 

For low volume and low value requirements, customers will be 
encouraged to use the catalogue. Guidance will be provided to 
customers around this process. 

22 How many Suppliers will be on Lot 2? As part of the bid evaluation process, quality will be assessed and 
as such the number of suppliers may naturally decrease.  

23 How do the Supplier numbers per lot work with the SME agenda? Our aim is to ensure continuity and capacity of supply for customer 
organisations.  

As per the discovery outputs, its was identified that high supplier 
numbers for common goods and service needs actively discourages 
customers from competing their requirements.  

In addition, the discovery outputs have helped determine the  
optimal number of suppliers per Lot.  

24 Do Customers run the call offs or CCS? CCS does have the ability to facilitate call-offs, however this is a 



customer decision whether or not to utilise this service.  

25 Can we be assured that dates in the timeline will not be moved forward? The dates provided are best estimates, and at this point in time we 
do not intend to progress earlier than what has been communicated 
to the marketplace.  

26 What's the estimated value of the framework? This information will be provided as part of the PIN and OJEU 
contract Notice. 

27 What is the maximum call off term and value under the lots? The Maximum term for call-off is 5 years. 

28 I was hoping you would be able to enlighten me as to what the quality 
threshold/bar will be for TP3? Will it be the same as TP2 (Cisco Gold Partner, 
etc.) and if so, where can I find the criteria? 

This is part of the evaluation process and the emphasis will be on 
quality. Suppliers should also remain competitive.  

29 RM 6147 - When will the opportunity go live for the catalogue procurement? This will be separate and we will advise in due course.  

30 RM 6147 - Will the catalogue be a DPS? No, the RM6147 catalogue will not be a DPS. Further information 
will be available in due course.  

31 RM 6147 What is the threshold for goods? This information will be available in due course.  

32 Finance/leasing terms are usually backed off to third parties (finance 
companies) how will this work in TP&S3? 

At this point in time, leasing terms will be part of the new agreement, 
and all terms should be back to back. This is included in the PSC. 

33 Will you be able to award solely on price? Yes, via the simplified bid procedure as suppliers will be pre-
qualified as part of this process.  

34 Is this framework aimed at re-sellers only? This bid process is available to all classifications of suppliers. It is 
important to note that suppliers will be evaluated on price but with a 
strong emphasis on quality.  

35 How can we avoid deal registrations? Can CCS do something about it? Suppliers must provide competitive pricing as part of this 
arrangement.  



36 Is its CCS's intention to run aggregated procurements under this agreement? This will be based on customer requirements and we anticipate the 
simplified bid process may suffice in some circumstances. It is 
important to note that the overall CCS aggregation strategy is under 
review, and any changes will be communicated to the marketplace 
in due course.  

In addition to providing initial guidance around the deal registration 
process, CCS will work with customers throughout the life of the 
agreement on a case-by-case basis. 

37 Microsoft professional services, do you still need to buy direct with Microsoft? As the suppliers have not yet been awarded, we are unable to 
provide a response at this point in time.  

38 Is Microsoft on premise support available through TP&S3 now? As the suppliers have not yet been awarded, we are unable to 
provide a response at this point in time. 

39 Can you give an update on Brexit and price changes? Clauses for fluctuation 
periods to be included in line with Brexit (Customer discussing contract 
recently awarded). 

We will review the terms around price protection. We will need a 
balanced position to protect customers from short term volatility but 
to enable supplier to adjust pricing for long term price changes. 

40 Is there any assurance on supply chain and resilience? Supply chain and resilience will be covered in the Bid pack. 

41 Can you give an update on Brexit and price changes? Clauses for fluctuation 
periods to be included in line with Brexit (Customer discussing contract 
recently awarded). 

We will review the terms around price protection. We will need a 
balanced position to protect customers from short term volatility but 
to enable supplier to adjust pricing for long term price changes. 

42 Price validity periods, Customers are buying global and pricing can't be held 
for long enough to award a contract. 

Pricing validity is 30 days, and we encourage suppliers to work with 
customers around this to support their internal approval processes. 

43 Vendors take price lists away and Customers have to call to get a price. Can 
CCS do anything about this? 

Pricing validity is 30 days, and we encourage suppliers to work with 
customers around this to support their internal approval processes. 
It is important to note that suppliers must be competitive and 
transparent.  



44 There is wiggle room between CCS agreements. Can you tell us where to 
buy more clearly? 

As part of on boarding, we anticipate this will be covered under the 
buying scenarios. In addition, there are various customer events 
where by they can seek clarification.  

45 RM6147 - Will there be any continuity of the existing Lot 6 catalogue until the 
new agreement is in place? 

Further information will be made available in due course.  

46 Yes cyber essentials and/or cyber essentials plus will be required depending 
on what lot(s) you intend to bid for. If an organisation does not have cyber 
essentials we intend to allow suppliers to demonstrate that all technical 
requirements prescribed by the Cyber Essential Scheme can be met.  

Cyber essentials is a prerequisite of being on the Framework, 
equivalent qualifications will not be recognised 

47 We would be grateful of some clarification around the security requirements 
and accreditations that will be required for Lot 4, specifically List X. During the 
Q&A session a question was raised by XXX and the response was slightly 
confusing. XXX have a long history of supplying security products and 
solutions and supporting services. In line with IA principles it is important that 
the whole supply chain is as secure and robust as the end user and the 
solution being supplied. Therefore, XXX believe that is imperative that the 
security requirements for Lot 4 are suitably stringent and robust, to protect 
critical national infrastructure and the UK’s security interests. XXX 
recommend List X, Cyber Essentials and, ideally, Cyber Essentials Plus.  

All information relating to the security requirements will be available 
in the Tender documentation, however List X is anticipated to be the 
minimum baseline to be achieved by suppliers within the first 6 
months of the framework going live.  

 

 

 


